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Wireless FSSI Program Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)
1. What is included in the program?
The Wireless FSSI program has 3 components:

A. Unified acquisition of wireless devices (smartphones, cellular phones, wireless modems, Mi-Fi devices, and tablet computing devices) and the associated service plans that support transport of voice, data, and various messaging platforms.  
B. Improved  inventory and account information via standardized offerings and a portal interface; and
C. The development of a wireless Center of Excellence (COE).
2. What is NOT included in the Wireless FSSI program?
The Wireless FSSI program does not include wireless applications beyond those standard on current 2G/3G smart phones (voice communications, text/SMS, email, contact/calendar integration, mobile web browser, global positioning).  The business portal interface enables connectivity to multiple awardees from the same portal via a Telecommunications Expense Management Services TEMS provider, portal provider, or wireless asset management service. However, the business portal is not included in the service and device acquisition. 
3. What is the acquisition/contract vehicle strategy?

Blanket Purchase Agreement (s) (BPA) that leverage Schedule 70 contracts are the basis of the acquisition strategy.  A detailed acquisition plan supporting this program was approved by GSA and the Strategic Sourcing Working Group (SSWG). With this strategy, wireless devices will be added to the Schedule 70 contracts of those offeror(s) awarded in this program.
4. Are agencies required to participate?

Agencies are encouraged to utilize this Wireless FSSI program; however, the decision to mandate use will be determined by the individual agency and/or the Office of Management and Budget (OMB).  Based on feedback received from the collaborative, government-wide resources assigned to this project, the anticipated acquisition savings, operational savings, and COE support are strong incentives expected to drive a high adoption rate.
5. What if awarded vendors cannot provide adequate coverage to employees in remote locations?

The Wireless FSSI program addresses the needs of the majority of Government users.  It is recognized that in a limited number of cases, some remote users may not be adequately supported by the awarded vendor(s).  Agencies that use this program may still permit those users to purchase service outside of this program’s contract vehicles.  It is the objective of this program to implement coverage tools that will justify and actually ease the exception identification process (as needed by the customer agency) for a small percentage of users per agency. Awardees may structure arrangements with other carriers to provide service in those geographically challenged areas.
6. How many awardees do you anticipate?

The number of anticipated awardees is to be determined (TBD).  
7. Is this an OMB program?

The Wireless FSSI Program is a Federal Strategic Sourcing Initiative (FSSI) which encourages cross-government collaboration and adoption of industry best practices. The FSSI program is based on leveraging volume to drive competitive pricing and more efficient use of acquisition and operational resources.  The FSSI program was developed in 2005 in response to an OMB memorandum. Many agencies have actively participated in the development of this program. The program website is at http://www.gsa.gov/wirelessfssi
8. Who are the primary contacts regarding participation?

Wireless FSSI Program Leads:

David Peters (Program Manager), 703.306.6403, david.peters@gsa.gov
Patti Stang (Contracting Officer), 703.306.6404, patricia.stang@gsa.gov 
Additionally, this program’s working group and core team members include representatives from the majority of department level Chief Information Officer (CIO) and/or Chief Acquisition Officer (CAO) organizations.

9. What types of plans and primary pricing strategies will be included?

This program will offer metered (per min, per MB), pooled (min, MB utilization pooled across customer defined organizations), and unlimited usage pricing plans. The Wireless FSSI intends to reduce acquisition costs and improve management of wireless technology across government agencies.

10. What is the relationship between this program and the TEMS contract?

The Wireless FSSI and TEMS FSSI programs are complementary. The need for wireless portal services, a unified web interface for ordering and reporting of wireless technology across multiple carriers was a need identified by the Wireless FSSI but will be supported contractually by the TEMS FSSI. The wireless portal service provides improved management information without the purchase of a comprehensive TEMS solution. 

11. Will this program enable or support the purchase of premium or high end mobile devices?

As requested by customer agencies, a broad range of devices including 4th generation smart phone and data only, along with tablets will be supported by this program.  Services supported by this program service will implement the wireless foundation required to support the future adoption of mobile and wireless applications to meet the evolving needs of federal law enforcement, inspection, administration, military, social services, commerce, transportation, and other government functions.  With these emerging applications, there will be increased need for tablet computing, smartphone, and other hand-held Information Technology (IT) devices that must leverage wireless networks. Devices sold in this program must be TAA compliant. However, devices purchased outside of this program may still leverage services available through this program.
12. What is the Wireless Center of Excellence?

The Wireless Center of Excellence will be a virtual team staffed by the Wireless Working Group with representatives from most, if not all department-level Federal Government agencies.  This COE will identify and accelerate the adoption of best practices associated with wireless technology evaluation, wireless application development/distribution/adoption, wireless security and other wireless components.  COE teams have been established to support transition/implementation, the wireless portal, and the program bid model. Teams have held initial meetings to review their charter and plan initial deliverables. Additional COE subcommittees for service coverage, devices, and security will also support this program.
13. When do you expect the award?

Award is expected in 3Q FY2012.
14. Who do you expect the initial customers to use this contract?
The Wireless Working Group has several core members that have expressed interest in immediately beginning transition of their enterprise to this program.  Initial adopters are expected to include DHS, DOJ, DOI, USDA, DOE and GSA.
15. What will prevent sales leakage with this program?  That is, what will prevent agencies from pursuing or purchasing services from alternative programs and contracts?

The opportunity for increased savings via the discount mechanism and the Price Maintenance clause reduce risks of early adoption or alternative acquisition vehicle utilization.  Government- wide interest in this program has been strong as evident by the high volume of participants that have developed the requirements, are participating in the evaluation, and have already begun preparing to use this program. As of February 6th, there is not yet a mandate requiring the use of this contract.
